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INTRODUCTION

Background

Utahns are served by a host of state officials, departments, boards commissions, committees, and judges not to
mention various local government units and subunits. Utah state government is extensive, varied, and complex. In fact,
it is Utah's largest employer, employing 22,677 persons as of August 2006. This publication includes organization
charts for Utah's legislative, executive, and judicial branches of government as well as independent government
entities. As state government is ever changing, the Office of Legislative Research and General Counsel updates this
compilation of charts every two years.

The information in this report has been reviewed by the departments and other major entities and reflects structures
as of July 1, 2006.

Using this Document

Figure 1 shows and defines the different shapes and lines used to create the organization charts.  If you are viewing
this document electronically, you will see three colors of font, two of which have special significance.  Red font

signifies a link to another page within this document and blue font signifies a link to an Internet web page.  Also, Index
and Overview link buttons are located in the lower right hand corner of each chart for faster, easier navigation.

Additional Information

Inquiries about personnel, organizational units, and other details related to specific governmental entities should be
directed to the department, division, or other entity in question.  Contact information for major entities is found in the
lower left hand corner of each chart.  Other inquiries may be directed to the Office of Legislative Research and
General Counsel:

Office of Legislative Research and General Counsel
W210 State Capitol Complex
Salt Lake City, UT 84114-5210
801-538-1032
www.le.state.ut.us
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Board of Bank
 Advisors

Board of Credit Union
Advisors

Board of Financial
Institutions

         Mr. Ed G. Leary
         Commissioner
         (801) 538-8761
         eleary@utah.gov
         www.dfi.utah.gov
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www.dfi.utah.gov
www.dfi.utah.gov
http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=105109
http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=2055
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Department of
Health

Center for
Health Data

Genetics Advisory
Committee

Digital Health Services
Commission

Health Data
Committee

Office of Public
Health Assessment

Office of Health Care
Statistics

Office of Vital
Records and Statistics

Division of Community
Family Health Services

Bureau of Health
Promotion

Center for
Multicultural
Health

Bureau of Children
with Special Health
Care Needs

Division of
Epidemiology and
Laboratory Services

Bureau of Chemical
Environmental
Services

Bureau of Forensic
Toxicology

Bureau of
Epidemiology

Division of Health
Systems Improvement

Bureau of Emergency
Medical Services

Office of Child Care
Licensing

Bureau of Health Fac.
Licensing, Cert. &
Resident  Assessment

Division of Health Care
Financing

Bureau of
Managed
Health Care

Bureau of Access
(CHIP and PCN)

Bureau of
Long-term Care

Office of Financial
Resources

State Dental Director

Utah Statewide
Immunization
Information System

Bureau of Coverage
and Reimbursement
Policy

Bureau of
Communicable
Disease Control

Children's Organ
Transplant Committee

Ethnic Health Advisory
Committee

Health Advisory
Council

Separate Offices

Assistant Attorney
General

Office of Public
Information

Office of Fiscal
Operations

State Director of
Community Health
Nursing

Information
Technology (DTS)

Office of Medical
Examiner

Office of
Employee Support

Human Resource
Management (DHRM)

Office of Bioterrorism
and Emergency
Preparedness

Bureau of
Microbiology

Bureau of
Laboratory
Improvement

Drug Utilization
Review Board

Medical Care
Advisory Committee

Bureau of
Medicaid Operations

Bureau of
Eligibility Services

Information
Technology Unit

Bureau of
Financial Services

Office of Primary Care
and Rural Health

Emergency Medical
Services Committee

Trauma Systems
Advisory Committee

Newborn Hearing
Screening Advisory
Committee

Interagency
Coordination
Council

Maternal Child Health
Advisory Committee

WIC Advisory Council

Bureau of Maternal
and Child Health

Child Care
Licensing Advisory
Committee

Health Facilities
Committee

UT Health Care Work-
force FinancialAssis.
Prog. Advisory Comm.

Child Health
Advanced Records
Management

Government and
Community Affairs

Health Clinics
of Utah

               
               Dr. David Sundwall
               Executive Director
               (801) 538-6111
               dsundwall@utah.gov
               www.health.utah.gov
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www.health.utah.gov
www.health.utah.gov
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http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=2052
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http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=100339
http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=2075


Information
Technology

Division

Department of
Human Resource

Management

Field Operations
Division

Budget and
Finance Division

Administration
Division

USOE Field Office

DEQ Field Office

DHS Field Office

DOT Field Office

DNR Field Office

DWS Field Office

Tax Field Office

Direct Services Field Office

DTS Field Office

DOC Field Office

DOH Field Office

DPS Field Office

Policy Division

Compensation and
Benefits

Planning and Measures

Classification,
Recruitment, and Liability

Performance Management
& Employee Development

               Mr. Jeff Herring
               Division Director
               (801) 538-3080
               jherring@utah.gov
               www.dhrm.utah.gov

Executive Branch—Department of Human Resource Management   Page 13     

www.dhrm.utah.gov
www.dhrm.utah.gov


Information
Technology

Human Resources

Department of
Human Services

Office of
Administrative

Hearings

Office of Recovery
Services

Office of Licensing

Human Services
Licensing Board

Office of Services
Review

Office of Child
Protection
Ombudsman

Division of Child and
Family Services

Board of Child
and Family
Services

Division of Services for
People with Disabilities

Utah State
Developmental
Center

Division of Aging and
Adult Services

Board of Aging
and Adult
Services

Division of Juvenile
Justice Services

Office of Public
Guardian

Board of Public
Guardian
Services

Office of Fiscal
Operations

Bureau of
Finance

Bureau of
Administrative
Support

Bureau of
Contract
Management

Bureau of
Internal Review
and Audit

Board of Services
for People with
Disabilities

Division of Substance
Abuse and mental

Health

Utah State
Hospital

               Ms. Lisa-Michelle Church
               Executive Director
               (801) 538-4001
               lmchurch@utah.gov
               www.dhs.utah.gov

Youth Parole
Authority

Board of Juvenile
Justice Services

Board of
Substance Abuse
and Mental Health
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www.dhs.utah.gov
http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=2044
http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=2038
http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=2059
http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=100890
http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=2116
http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=105877
www.dhs.utah.gov
http://www.hsdaas.utah.gov/
http://www.dcfs.utah.gov/
http://www.jjs.utah.gov/
http://www.hslic.utah.gov/
http://www.dsamh.utah.gov/
http://www.ors.utah.gov/
http://www.dspd.utah.gov/
http://www.ocpo.utah.gov/


Department of
Insurance

Administration Division
Health Insurance

Division
Examination Division

Fraud
Division

Utah Comprehensive
Health Insurance Pool

Board

Office of the
Commissioner

Statutory Liquidation
Bail Bond Surety
Oversight Board

Office of Consumer
Health Assistance

Live Insurance
Division

Information Services
Division

Property and Casualty
Insurance Division

Producer Services
Division

               Mr. D. Kent Michie
               Commissioner
               (801) 538-3880
               kmichie@utah.gov
               www.insurance.utah.gov

Title and Escrow
Commission
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www.insurance.utah.gov
www.insurance.utah.gov
http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=700297
http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=2073
http://www.insurance.state.ut.us/BB%20Board.html


Department of
Natural

Resources

Division of Oil, Gas,
and Mining

Division of Forestry,
Fire, and State Lands

Division of Parks and
Recreation

Division of Water
Resources

Board of Oil, Gas,
and Mining

Forestry, Fire, and
State Lands
Advisory Council

Board of Water
Resources

Board of Parks
and Recreation

Division of Water
Rights

Utah Geological
Survey

Division of Wildlife
Resources

Wildlife Board

5 Regional
Advisory Councils

Board of Utah
Geological
Survey

               Mr. Michael R. Styler
               Executive Director
               (801) 538-7301
               mikestyler@utah.gov
               www.nr.utah.gov 

Watershed
Initiative

Human
Resources

Information
Technology

Law
Enforcement

Sensitive Species
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www.nr.utah.gov
http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=2071
http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=2004
http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=2051
http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=2050
http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=100517
http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=101106
http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=100955
www.nr.utah.gov
http://wildlife.utah.gov/index.php
http://www.water.utah.gov/
http://www.ogm.utah.gov/
http://www.ffsl.utah.gov/
http://www.stateparks.utah.gov/index.php
http://www.waterrights.utah.gov/
http://geology.utah.gov/


Human Resources

Department of
Public Safety

Educational and
Developmental Center

Highway Safety

Bureau of Criminal
Investigation

Driver License
Division

State Fire Marshal
Peace Officer
Standards and

Training

Area Bureau Forensic Services

Division of Emergency
Services and

Homeland Security

Bail Enforcement
Board

Private Investigator
Hearing and
Licensure Board

Concealed Weapons
Board

Criminal Intelligence
Center

Management
Information Systems

Internal Affairs Special Projects
Public Information

Service Offices

Communications
Administrative

Services

Utah Highway Patrol

Utah 911
Committee

Motor Vehicle Safety
Inspection Advisory
Board

Search and Rescue
Board

State Emergency
Response Commission

Disaster Emergency
Services Advisory
Board

Emergency
Services Grant
Advisory Board

Medical Advisory
Board

Instructor
Development Steering
Commission

Peace Officer
Standards and
Training Council

Fire Prevention
Board

Liquefied Petroleum
Gas Board

               Mr. Scott T. Duncan
               Commissioner
               (801) 965-4463
               sduncan@utah.gov
               www.publicsafety.utah.gov

Utah Seismic Safety
Commission

Motorcycle Rider
Education Advisory
Committee
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www.nr.utah.gov
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http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=2051
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http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=101106
http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=100955
www.nr.utah.gov
http://wildlife.utah.gov/index.php
http://www.water.utah.gov/
http://www.ogm.utah.gov/
http://www.ffsl.utah.gov/
http://www.stateparks.utah.gov/index.php
http://www.waterrights.utah.gov/
http://geology.utah.gov/


Department of
Technology

Services

Chief Operations
Officer

Advisory Council
Agency IT
Directors

Automated
Geographic

Reference Center

Administrative
Services

Security

Solutions Delivery
Quality Assurance

Project
Management
Infrastructure

Enterprise
IT Staff

Agency
IT Staff

Human Resources

               Mr. J. Stephen Fletcher
               Executive Director/State CIO
               (801) 538-1758

                                sfletcher@utah.gov
                                www.dts.utah.gov
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www.dts.utah.gov
http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=700418
http://dts.utah.gov/main/index.php


Human Resources

Department of
Transportation

Operations
Division

Risk Management
Division

Aeronautics

Equipment
Management

Traffic
Management

Passenger Ropeway
Safety Committee

Traffic Management
Committee

Internal Audit
Division

Communications
Division

Program Development
Division

Statistics / Data

Program Financing

Systems Data and
Pavement Design

Project Development
Division

Engineering Services and
Bridge Design

Environmental

Constructions Materials

Administrative
Services Division

Comptroller Division

Information System
Services

Procurement

Teams and Regions

Legacy Parkway Team

Region One
Ogden

Region Two
Salt Lake

Maintenance

Motor Carrier

Traffic and Safety

Transportation
Planning

Electronic Program
Management

Engineering Technology
Services

Research and Bridge
Operations

Right-of-Way
Region Four
Richfield

Region Three
Orem

Utah Safety
Leadership Team

Motor Carrier
Advisory Board

Cedar City District

Price District

Richfield District

               Mr. John Njord
               Executive Director
               (801) 965-4027
               jnjord@utah.gov
               www.udot.utah.gov

External Performance
Audits

Transportation
Commission

Telecommunications
Advisory Council
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www.udot.utah.gov
http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=2120
http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=2139
http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=104954
http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=101144
http://www.udot.utah.gov/index.php/m=c/tid=12
www.udot.utah.gov


Information
Technology

Human Resources

Operations
Deputy Director

Policy
Deputy Director

Operations Support
Division

Administrative Support
(Finance and General

Services)

Workforce
Development and

Information Division
Internal Audit

Adjudication

Office of
Communications and

Public Relations

Central Region

Unemployment
Insurance

North Region Mountainland Region

Eastern Region

Western Region

Department of
Workforce
Services

               Ms. Tani Downing
               Executive Director
               (801) 526-9210
               tdowning@utah.gov
               http://jobs.utah.gov/edo/dirmsg.asp
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http://jobs.utah.gov/edo/dirmsg.asp
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UOSH Advisory
Council

Workers'
Compensation
Advisory Council

Labor
Commission

Labor Relations
Board

Appeals Board
Adjudication

Division

Industrial
Accidents Division

Claims

Self Insured

Uninsured
Employers' Fund

Employers'
Reinsurance Fund

Re-Employment
Services

Policy

Antidiscrimination  and
Labor Division (UALD)

Employment
Discrimination

Antidiscrimination
and Labor Advisory
Council

Fair Housing

Employment
Standards Bureau

Administrative
Services

General Services

Legal Services

Safety Division

Boiler
Inspection

Elevator
Inspection

Utah Occupational
Safety and Health
Division (UOSH)

Statistics

OSHA
Consultation

Workplace
Safety

OSHA
Compliance

Miner Certification

Coal Mining
Certification

Information
Technology

               Ms. Sherrie Hayashi
               Director
               (801) 530-6921
               shayashi@utah.gov
               laborcommission.utah.gov
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laborcommission.utah.gov
http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=102490
http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=102489
http://laborcommission.utah.gov/index.html


National Guard

Division of Veteran
Affairs

Army national GuardJoint National Guard Air National Guard

Veterans'
Advisory Council

Veterans'
Memorial Park
Board

Veterans' Nursing
Home Advisory
Board

State Armory Board

               Brian L. Tarbet
               Adjutant General
               523-4401 (801)
               bryan.tarbet@us.army.mil
               www.ut.ngb.army.mil
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www.ut.ngb.army.mil
www.ut.ngb.army.mil
http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=40156
http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=2148
http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=103014


Governor's Office
of Economic
Development

TourismFinanceCommunications

Operations

Advertising

External

Business
Development

Energy

Research

Internal

Film

Operations
Recruit
Companies

Incentives

Recruiting

Grow
Companies

International

Rural

Procurement
Technical
Assistance

Create
Companies

Centers of
Excellence

Clusters

Entrepreneurial
Development

Tech Parks

               Mr. Jason Perry
               Executive Director
               (801) 538-8700
               jpperry@utah.gov
               goed.utah.gov

Science
Advisor

Talent Access
Program

Executive Branch—Governor's Office of Economic Development   Page 23     

goed.utah.gov
http://goed.utah.gov/


Public Service
Commission

Economics and
Analysis

Legal Counsel
Executive Staff

Director
Administrative Law

Judge
Commission

Secretary

Support
Services

               Mr. Richard M. Campbell
               Commission Chairman
               (801) 530-6716
               rcampbell@utah.gov
               www.psc.utah.gov
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Information
Technology

State Tax
Commission

Internal AuditingExecutive DirectorAppeals

Motor Vehicle
Division

Auditing Division
Administrative

Division
Motor Vehicle

Enforcement Division

Motor Vehicle
Business Advisory
Board

Economics and
Statistics

Community Relations

Property Tax
Division

Tax Payer Services
Division

Processing Division

               Mr. Rodney G. Marrelli
               Executive Director
               (801) 297-3845
               rmarrelli@utah.gov
               www.tax.utah.gov
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www.tax.utah.gov
http://www.tax.utah.gov/audits/
http://www.tax.utah.gov/appeals/
http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=101142
http://www.tax.utah.gov/esu/
http://dmv.utah.gov/
http://www.tax.utah.gov/mved/index.html
http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=2011
http://propertytax.utah.gov/


Guardian ad Litem
Office

Counsel Education District Court

Juvenile Court

Justice Court

OSHA
Compliance

Judicial Council

Court of Appeals

Supreme Court

Liaison Executive
Committee

Court Facility Planning
Standing Committee

Policy and Planning
Executive Committee

Management Executive
Committee

Ethics Advisory Standing
Committee

Justice Court Standards
Standing Committee

Guardian Ad Litem
Standing Committee

Judicial Branch Education
Standing Committee

Performance Evaluation
Standing Committee

Technology Standing
Committee

Uniform Fine/Bail Schedule
Standing Committee

Standing Committee on
Children and Family Law

Judicial Outreach
Standing Committee

Board of Justice Court
Judges

Board of Senior Judges

Board of Appellate Judges

Board of Juvenile Judges

Board of District Judges

Committees and
Boards

Office of the
Court

Administrator

Audit

District Court
Administration

Court Services
Juvenile Court
Administration

Justice Court
Administration

Administrative
Services

Appellate Court
Administration

Facilities

Finance

Purchasing

Human
Resources

Information
Technology

 Mr. Daniel J. Becker
 State Court Administrator
 (801) 578-3806
 danb@email.utcourts.gov
 www.utcourts.gov Judicial Branch   Page 26     

www.utcourts.gov
http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=101071
www.utcourts.gov


Heber Valley
Historic Railroad

Authority

Utah
Communications
Agency Network

Utah Capital
Investment
Corporation

State Retirement
Office

School and
Institutional
Trust Lands

Administration

SITLA Board of
Trustees

Utah
Communications
Agency Network

      Committee

Utah Capital
Investment Board

State Retirement
Board

Group Insurance
Division

Mr. Craig Lacey
Director
(435) 581-9980
clacey@hebervalleyrr.org
www.hebervalleyrr.org

Mr. Robert Newman
Executive Director
(801) 366-7343
robert.newman@urs.org
www.urs.org

Mr. Steve Proctor
Executive Director
(801) 840-4200
steve@ucan800.org
www.ucan800.org

Mr. Jeremy Neilson
Venture Manager
(801) 538-8726
Jeremy@utahfundoffunds.com
www.utahfundoffunds.com

Mr. Kevin Carter
Director
(801) 538-5110
kevincarter@utah.gov
www.utahtrustlands.com

Independent Entities   Page 27     

www.hebervalleyrr.org
www.utahtrustlands.com
www.urs.org
www.utahfundoffunds.com
www.ucan800.org
http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=106222
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http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=102476


Finance
Investments

Information
Services Department

Claims
Department

Utah Dairy
Commission

Workers
Compensation

Fund

Utah State Fair
Corporation

Utah Science
Center Authority

Utah Housing
Corporation Board

Utah Housing
Corporation Board of

Trustees

Workers
Compensation Fund

Board of Directors

Utah State Fair
Corporation Board

of Directors

Marketing
Department

Legal
Department

Policy Services
and Safety Department

Ms. Karen Koncar
General Manager
(801) 487-9976
k-koncar@msn.com
www.dairycouncilutnv.org

Mr. Richard Frenette
Executive Director
(801) 538-8449
rickf@fiber.net
www.utahstatefair.utah.gov

Mr. Joe Andrade
Executive Director
(801) 355-1241
joeandrade@uofu.net
www.utahsciencecenter.org

Mr. William H. Erickson
President
(801) 902-8200
werickson@uthc.org
www.utahhousingcorp.org

Mr. Lane A. Summerhays
President and CEO
(801) 288-8000
summerh@wcfgroup.com
www.wcfgroup.com
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www.dairycouncilutnv.org
www.utahhousingcorp.org
www.utahsciencecenter.org
www.utahstatefair.utah.gov
www.wcfgroup.com
http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=2067
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http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=2149


Board of Examiners
(Governor, Auditor,
Attorney General)

Families, Agencies,
and Communities
Together State

Council

Constitutional
Defense Council

Career Service
Review Board

Board of Pardons
and Parole

Judicial Conduct
Commission

State Capitol
Preservation Board

State Board of
Regents

State Board of
Education

Preservation, Planning,
and Maintenance
Subcommittee

Budget Development
and Board Operations
Subcommittee

Arts
Placement
Subcommittee

Mr. Robert W. Thompson
Administrator
(801) 538-3047
bthompson@utah.gov
www.csrb.utah.gov

Mr. Keith Hamilton
Chairman
(801) 261-6464
knhamilton@utah.gov
www.bop.utah.gov

Mr. Colin R. Winchester
Executive Director
(801) 533-3200
colin.winchester@utahbar.org
www.utahbar.org/uljc/judicial_
conduct_co mmission.html

Mr. David Hart
Executive Director
(801) 538-3165
dhart@utah.gov
www.cpb.state.ut.us

Ms. Twila B. Affleck
Board Secretary
(801) 538-7517
taffleck@usoe.k12.ut.us
www.usoe.k12.ut.us/board 
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http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=101034
http://www.le.state.ut.us/~code/TITLE63/htm/63_30005.htm
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Human Resources

State Board of
Education

State Charter School
Board

Utah Professional
Practices Advisory

Commission

Utah State Office of
Rehabilitation

Utah State Office of
Education

Division of
Rehabilitation Services

UT Independent Living

State Rehab. Council

Division of Services for
the Deaf and the Hard

of Hearing

Interpreter Cert. Board

Division Advisory Council

Division of Disability
Determination Services

Division Advisory Council

Division of Services for
the Blind and Visually

Impaired

Division Advisory Council

Governor's Committee
on Employment of

People with Disabilities

Utah Schools for the
Deaf and the Blind

Blind North Division

Instructional Services
for the Deaf, Blind, &
Deaf/Blind Division

Civil Appeals Division

Deaf South Division

Deaf Central Division

Deaf North Division

Blind Outreach Division

Blind Central Division

Business Office

Related Services
Division

Educational Center
Division

Residential Car
Division

Parent/Infant
Division

Institutional Council for
the Schools for the
Deaf and the Blind

Student Achievement
and School Success

Data and Business
Services

Law, Legislation, and
Educational Services

               Utah State Office of Education                                Utah State Office of Rehabilitation              Utah Schools for the Deaf and the Blind
               Ms. Patti Harrington                                                 Mr. Don Uchida                                            Ms. Linda Rutledge
               State Superintendent of Public Instruction              Executive Director                                        Superintendent
               (801) 538-7510                                                        (801) 538-7540                                            (801) 629-4712
               patti.harrington@schools.utah.gov                          duchida@utah.gov                                       lindar@usdb.org
               www.schools.utah.gov                                             http://www.usor.utah.gov                             http://www.usdb.org
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State Board of
Regents

Universities and
Colleges

University and College
Boards of Trustees

Utah Education
Network

Office of the
Commissioner of
Higher Education

Utah Education
Network Steering

Committee

Utah State University Board of
Trustees

Utah College of Applied
Technology Board of Trustees

College of Eastern Utah Board
of Trustees

Southern Utah University Board
of Trustees

University of Utah Board of
Trustees

Salt Lake Community College
Board of Trustees

Utah Valley State College
Board of Trustees

Dixie State College of
Utah Board of Trustees

Weber State University
Board of Trustees

Snow College
Board of Trustees

Utah State University

Weber State University

Utah College of Applied
Technology

College of Eastern Utah

Southern Utah University

University of Utah

Salt Lake Community College

Snow College

Utah Valley State College

Dixie State College of Utah

               Utah System of Higher Education               Utah Education Network
               Mr. Richard Kendell                                    Mr. Mike Petersen
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